
RFP Design-Build Questions & Answers 
 

Woodrow Wilson Avenue Bridge over Mill Street 
Hinds County, Mississippi 

Project Number: DB/TCSP-7281-00(003)/106494-301000 

 

RFP questions received as of September 24, 2014: 

1. QUESTION: This question pertains to Item 20 - Channel Bank Repair at Bent 3.  
What permitting has been considered for this project?  Has a jurisdictional 
determination been completed?  Is the project covered under a Nation Wide 
Permit?  If so, which one? 
 
ANSWER: USACE 404 permitting and Storm Water 402 permitting have been 
considered.  MDOT coordinated with USACE, and USACE determined that no action 
was required and no further coordination was needed.  No, the Project is not covered 
under a Nationwide Permit. 
 

2. QUESTION: Does MDOT have any information as to the condition of the piling and 
footing at Abutment No. 22?  Further, does MDOT have any information previously 
gathered as to why the abutment wall has rotated? 
 
ANSWER: MDOT has provided all available information under the “Informational 
Documents” section of the web page. 
 

3. QUESTION: Please clarify the intent of Item 11 Clean & Paint Exterior Girders at 
all Overhang Brackets (Epoxy Mastic).  More specifically: 
 
ANSWER:  
a) Is it just the outside face of the exterior girder?  See Addendum 1. 

 
b) What are the limits – how far in each direction from the Overhang Bracket do 

we need to go?  See Addendum 1. 
 
c) What is the desired end result/purpose/function? See Addendum 1.  The intent is 

to protect the exterior face of the exterior girder at the interface of the girder and 
bracket concrete. 

 



d) What level of surface preparation is required?  Pressure wash?  Hand tool 
clean?  White metal (this would be very expensive)?  An addendum will be 
forthcoming. 

 
4. QUESTION: This question relates to Repair Item 16 – design & construct Bent 15 

riser: Is it MDOT’s intent to remove and replace the entire 2’4” tall by 1’3” wide by 
49’ concrete stem wall on the Span 14 side of the bent cap?   
 
ANSWER: It is the Contractor’s responsibility to select, design, and construct riser(s) to 
support the superstructure per all the requirements in the RFP.     
 

5. QUESTION:  Repair Item 20 – Channel Bank Repair at Bent 3 - Please clarify the 
limits of this repair.  It appears that the entire channel could use work.  Are we just 
concerned with the area in between the columns? 
 
ANSWER: See Section 15.3.2 of the Technical Requirements. 
 

6. QUESTION: Photo 8 of the NBI Inspection report shows a steel plate tie back 
system at Bent 15.  Does MDOT have any as-built information and/or any 
information as to why it was installed? 
 
ANSWER: MDOT has provided all available information under the “Informational 
Documents” section of the web page.   
 

7. QUESTION: Would MDOT consider moving Repair Item 27 down to the bottom of 
the list in order of priority optional repairs? 
 
ANSWER: No. 


